From: Bristol Recreation Department

To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: Bristol Recreation Dept Events and Programs
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 4:40:45 PM
2]
PROGRAMS:

Bristol Youth Sports Basketball Program
REGISTRATION ENDS ON NOVEMBER 7th

Registration must be paid to be on the court.
***Bucket Night, for the youth interested in playing. Come

down to BES from 5-7 on Thursday, November 7th,

The Bristol Rec will be available for last-minute registrations.
BRD offers scholarships for families. Click here, and you can
bring this form to Bucket Night.***

Registration and Payment
Families must create an account on our website to sign up.

www.BristolVtRec.com

If your player(s) are signed up and paid for, they are officially
registered to play.

If you choose to do a pre-registration form. Payment must be
submitted by NOVEMBER 7th at 7PM

Pay with credit card online or make checks out to the Bristol Recreation
Department, indicate your player’s name and write bball in the memo.
If you're paying cash, please stop by the Recreation Office located in
Holley Hall between 9 and 3 p.m. or drop it off at the Town Clerks
between 8 and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday. We have limited
hours on Friday.

Youth Basketball Skills Clinic

Fundraiser for Mt. Abe High School Boys Basketball

WHAT: Basketball skills clinic including a combination of skills, drills,
and small sided games.

WHO: Any girls or boys in grades 1-6, beginners and
experienced welcome

Clinic is organized by Mt Abe Boys Basketball Parents. Sessions are run
by Mount Abe players and coaches.

WHEN & WHERE: Thanksgiving week, November 25 - 27th (Monday,
Tuesday, and Wednesday), from 9am-11am at the Bristol Elementary
School Gym on Mountain Street.

COST: $75.00 per athlete recommended for 3 days or $25 dollars per
day if you can’t make all 3 days. Donations gratefully accepted.

What do I need?: Sneakers with clean soles, shorts/t-shirt, and a
water bottle. We will have basketballs to use.
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Hope to see you on the court!

Register through the Bristol Rec Department Website Limited to
25 participants Questions? Email Amelia Lutz (

ammalutz@gmail.com or Keely Henderson
keelyahenderson@gmail.com )

POTTERY CLASSES

2024/2025 Clay Classes are open to registration!
After School Pottery on Tuesdays and Thursdays
Wednesday Morning Women's Pottery
Wednesday and Thursday Evening Adult Pottery

Winter Dance with Evelyne

December 2024

Creative Movement for Children 4 1/2 - 6 years old .
Monday 3:30 - 4:15pm

$125/130.00 (8 Weeks)

Ballet/Contemporary for ages 10* - 12.

Monday 4:30 - 5:30pm

$125/130.00 (8 Weeks)

*Exceptions to the age requirement may be granted with permission
from the instructor.

Adult/Teen Beginner Ballet
Monday 5:40pm - 7:00pm
$120.00 (8 Weeks)

$48.00 (3 classes, choose dates)

Community Basketball
Join us for drop in basketball at the BES gym on Monday evenings,

7PM-9PM.

Stay active year round with this "pick-up" style basketball program.
PLEASE NOTE: Time is subject to change due to school schedule. No
basketball during school vacation.

You may pay $2.00 per Monday rather than the full season.

Save by signing up for the season at $50.00, a $30.00 savings.

Community Volleyball
Beginner to intermediate volleyball. Players will aim for good ball

handling skills for three touch volleyball on each side, trying for bump,
set, spike (over) on most plays. Teams are formed each week
depending on who attends to keep the skill levels balanced on both
sides and fun for all.

PLEASE NOTE: Time is subject to change due to school schedule. *Once
basketball season starts, start time is pushed to 7:30pm*No volleyball
during school vacations.
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You may pay $2.00 per Wednesday to Teri Fitz-Gerald.
Or pay $50.00 for the season and save $30.00

Any questions, please reach out to Teri tfitz_gerald@hotmail.com

Community Volleyball at Lincoln Community School

We are sharing the Lincoln Sports program to help get the word out.
This Monday 10/21, 6:30 begins fall volleyball at

the Lincoln Community School on the new floor! Calling all outdoor
volleyball players and those who've been waiting for indoor! Hope to
have a good turnout and a crew that wants to continue through winter.

If you know how to set up the net, come a little early. I'll open
tomorrow, then we can make a plan going forward.

If there's interest in an older elementary group,/middle school group, it
may be possible to have another night, with coach/parents. Let me
know your interest.

christie sumner luvskatr@yahoo.com

Have fun, Lincoln Sports board sponsored.

Save the Dates for Holiday Fun!

November 30th

Holley Jolly in the Holley Hall, The Holley Jolly Holiday Market
transforms Holley Hall in Bristol, Vermont, into a vibrant hub of
artisanal talent on November 30th from 10am-4pm. Showcasing a
curated selection of high-end handmade goods, the market features an
array of talented vendors from Addison County and beyond. The
inviting atmosphere, filled with festive cheer, makes the Holley Jolly a
must-visit destination for those seeking to embrace the holiday spirit in
style. Make a day of it, and visit all that Bristol has to offer, downtown
shops and eateries are just steps away. A MTN Girl Event

December 6"

Memory Tree Lighting , with the Bristol Elementary School Chorus
group led by Chris Hamel. 5:00 pm with the lighting of the tree at 5:20
pm. You can purchase a bulb through the Rec Dept or by visiting the
Town Offices. $5.00 per memorial name that will be read on the

evening of the 6.

Bristol’s Annual Chocolate Walk !

Spend your evening browsing stores, nibbling on a delicious chocolate
treat (or two or three), and getting your holiday shopping on!

It's just one of the many ways you can shop small all season long, well
into the new year, and beyond. 5-8pm. Bristol CORE event.

December 13th
Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall. Come down and watch this
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short and sweet play our local Children’s Theater has put on. The show
is at 6:30 PM.

Bristol Children’s Theater Company proudly presents Head EIf on
December 13th -6:30PM

Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles the EIf to save Christmas. Can he do
it? A holiday comedy that will bring about some giggles.

Free donations are always appreciated.

Candy Cane Hunt on the Town Green,

Bundle up and join us on December 13th, 2024, to help Santa find his
lost Candy Canes! Santa will be arriving at the Town Green for the
Candy Cane Hunt at 5:00pm

Santa will be available for photos afterward.

Kids who find 5 candy canes will win, and a special prize will be
awarded to the person who finds the rainbow candy cane!

This event is free and open to the public.

Snowflake Stroll

From 5-8 pm on December 13th, Bristol is hosting an exciting event
where you can indulge in the delightful experience of strolling through
your favorite shops, all while searching for secret snowflakes. It's like a
whimsical treasure hunt, where the snowflakes hold the key to winning
Bristol Bucks, which can be used to explore more of what this charming
town has to offer. A Bristol CORE event .

December 14th

Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall. Show is at 12:00 PM.

Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles the EIf to save Christmas. Can he do
it? A holiday comedy that will bring about some giggles. Free, donations
always appreciated.

Lumen on the Town Green,

Join us in Bristol on December 14 for our annual Lumen Celebration of
Fire & Light! 4:00 pm-7:00 pm. Experience fire performers, a lantern
party, and fire pits and food trucks on the Town Green! Bristol CORE
event

December 15th
Trolley Rides with Pat Palmer. 11-2. Reservations will be required for

this free event. Reservation opens on Monday; December 9th call 802-
453-5885

Gingerbread Day, Sunday December 15t 1-3pm Reservations for
gingerbread houses will be required. Please register with Maura

Donnelly at maura.donnelly@mausd.org

December 20th
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S.D Ireland Holiday Mixer Truck. The SD Ireland Holiday Truck will be at
the Town Green on December 20th at 5:15pm and then will drive
around the streets of Bristol before it makes its way back North

Bristol Recreation Department
802-453-5885
Office Hours:
CLOSED NOVEMBER 11, 2024
Monday-Thursday 8-4:30
Limited Hours on Friday
Closed Saturday and Sunday
You can call ahead to make an appointment.

click here to unsubscribe
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